



Matraville Precinct  
c/- matprecinct@gmail.com

09 November 2018

Dear Matraville Precinct

### **Matraville Precinct Meeting 8 October 2018**

Thank you for the minutes of this meeting of the Matraville Precinct. The Council notes the contents of these minutes. There are no resolutions of the Precinct that require a response through this letter.

#### **Resolution 08102018(1):**

The Precinct's request has been forwarded to Council's Strategic Planning team and a response will be provided as soon as possible.

#### **Resolution 08102018(2):**

DA notifications from adjoining councils are sent to Randwick Council every week. These notifications are sent on to Randwick City Precincts where appropriate.

#### **Resolution 08102018(3):**

The RMS have provided Council with the following response:

*There has been no injury crashes, and no crashes involving right turning traffic at this intersection. If Roads and Maritime Services were to provide a phase for right turning traffic it would result in unnecessary delays at this intersection.*

#### **Resolution 08102018(4):**

The RMS have provided Council with the following response:

*Roads and Maritime Services is continuing to monitor traffic flow through this intersection. Roads and Maritime has not completed survey counts, rather monitoring the intersection observationally using CCTV. While there has been some increase in traffic queuing at this intersection, the upgrade has removed the risk for right turning traffic and pedestrians. It is considered the increased traffic is not an unreasonable consequence of the necessary safety improvements. Left hand turning lanes will not increase the efficiency of through traffic at this intersection.*

**Resolution 08102018(5):**

Council will shortly be reconstructing the roundabout on the Franklin Street and Wassel Street Roundabout which will include some soft landscaping. This will be completed by end of this year. During this time Council will also reinstate the areas mentioned by the Precinct that have been damaged by the utility works.

**Resolution 08102018(6):**

The Precinct's request has been sent to the Integrated Transport team to provide a response.

**Resolution 08102018(7):**

The Precinct's request has been sent to the Integrated Transport team to provide a response.

**Resolution 08102018(8):**

Council has not had any recent updates on the proposed cruise ship terminal at Port Botany. It is expected the State Government will release a business case for the site, which will be on public exhibition for feedback from the community.

Yours Faithfully,



**Amanda Mather**

Community Consultation Officer